From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 5/3/2012 1:37:02 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Rice Solar Data Request

Hi Meredith,

UTC 1s selling Rocketdyne. UTC is the EPC of the Rice Solar Project and Rocketdyne will be
supplying critical components for the project. Can you please check with your legal team to
see if the sale of Rocketdyne has any implications for the PPA.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

SB GT&S 0323013



